Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 11, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: 52 million shields on back order

Hey guys,

From ISED — have you had any contact with a company called Harco out of Peterborough? They’re not in the tracker.
Thanks!

Chelsea

From: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)

Sent: May 11, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: 52 million shields on back order

Have you guys had any interactions with Harco?

Sean

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2 @canada.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 9:45 AM

To: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC) <seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: 52 million shields on back order

Hi Sean,
No contact on my side. It's PSPC who handles the ordering so recommend you connect w them.

Thanks!
Travis

From: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC) <seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-05-08 8:57 AM

To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2 @canada.ca>

Subject: FW: 52 million shields on back order

Hi Travis,
Hope all is well — out of curiosity, have you folks had any contact with this stakeholder?
Best,

Sean
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